

CHICHESTER YOUTH ASSOCIATION

CYA

PO Box 394

Epsom, NH 03234

<http://www.chichesteryouth.com>

President – Doreen Lehoullier

Vice President – Joe Montambeault

Treasurer – Julie Mercier

Secretary – Jennifer Cassidy

Member at Large – Jim Chiavaras

Chichester Youth Association
Minutes for the July 15, 2012
at 6:00 pm Chichester Town Hall

I ATTENDANCE:

Doreen Lehoullier, Julie Mercier, Jennifer Cassidy, Joe Montambeault, Jen Driscoll, Dave Driscoll, Brian Menard, Joe Bonacorsi, and Jacqueline Hanna.

II APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

On a motion made by Jacqueline, seconded by Jen D., the minutes from June 10, 2012 were approved with all members in favor.

III TREASURER'S REPORT:

Checking Account: \$15,517.30

Savings Account: \$8,236.48

- Not all monies from the snack shack have been deposited yet.
- Donation of \$250.00 was made to Old Homes Day.
- Breakdown needed to see profit made from baseball/softball season.

On a motion made by Jen D., seconded by Jacqueline, the Treasurer's Report was approved with all members in favor.

IV COMMISSIONERS' REPORTS:

Soccer:

- Not many soccer forms are in yet.
 - 5 – U6
 - 9 – U8
 - 7 – U10 Boys
 - 11 – U10 Girls
 - 7 – U12 Boys
 - 9 – U12 Girls
- Create binders with drills and other coaching info for U6, U8, U10, and U12 teams.
- Volunteers for Coaching:
 - U6 – Jennifer Cassidy
 - U8 – Jimmy Chiavaras
 - U10 Boys – Chip & Tim P. and Jacqueline & Emilie
 - U10 Girls – n/a
 - U12 Boys – n/a
 - U12 Girls – n/a

- Lining the fields need to be done for MSA Soccer Camp starting 8/6/12.
- First Soccer game – 9/8/12
- Opening ceremonies – 9/7/12
- Awards night – 11/2/12

Baseball/T-ball:

- n/a

Softball:

- n/a

Snack Shack:

- n/a

V EQUIPMENT MANAGER’S REPORT:

- Still need equipment from Bob, Tony, and John.
- Need to purchase catcher’s face masks and mitts
- Need to purchase Diamond baseballs
- Purchase pants for girls instead of shorts and sliders
- Need to purchase new corner flags
- Need paint
- Research for clearance items for above to be purchased now

VI FUND RAISING:

- Lakes Region Casino dates were 6/19 – 6/28 – profit of \$9,157.78 after \$3,000 rental fee.
- Golf Tournament Date is September 8th
 - Getting sponsors
 - Get banners out
 - Volunteers needed
- Fisher Cats/CYA Night on Friday July 20th vs. Portland Sea Dogs
 - Sold over 100 tickets!
 - Still have 36 tickets left to sell
- Soccer Car Wash will be 9/16/12

VII WEBSITE:

- Midwest camp link needs to be updated.
 - Jimmy has tried to get the updated link for the website for weeks.
- Put upcoming events on website calendar.

VIII SAFETY REGULATIONS:

- Fix bottom of fence on lower field at field clean-up day
- Brian Menard and family took down the lower field fence – thank you!

IX OTHER BUSINESS:

- Request was made to borrow the fencing – at this time we cannot lend out the fencing because it is not in any condition to be put up again until replacement parts are purchased.
- Discussion about having the Snack Shack opening during Soccer but with no fryers being used.
- Coaches **MUST ATTEND** meetings during the season – month prior, first month, and last month of season.
- Tony Cipriano requested a donation to be made by CYA for a new Scoreboard in the CCS all purpose room – board agreed on a \$100.00 donation.
- August 4th is Community Clean-up Day for the Carpenter Park Expansion – please visit <http://www.webharrison.net/carpenter-park> to donate your time.
- U12 Girls Softball will be added to Championship Banner.

X ADJOURNMENT:

A motion was made by Joe M. to adjourn the meeting; it was seconded by Jen D. with all members in favor.

The next scheduled meeting will be held on Sunday August 12, 2012 at 6:00 pm at the Town Hall.